From: Ed Steele

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 12:48 AM
To: Interested Parties

Subject: Ed Steele - my projects!

OK—I'would like to catch you up with what we are doing with the Police Precinct.

Data Center Project:

After over ayear of negotiations, We were finally able to close the deal on the old 6™ Police Precinct at 5658 Braden
Sreet, in the Aty of Detroit. We own it free and clear! It isa Historic Detroit building, built in 1930. The reason it isso
awesome is because of the stonework and fortress-like craftsmanship — built by old school stonemasons, full of ornate
work, and full of history. During the 1967 Detroit riots there are pictures of the National Guard Soldiers crouched and
defending the front door. And lots of other very cool Police history.

Here isalink about those unfortunate riots - http://en.wikipedia.org/ wiki/ 1967 Detroit riot -it is4.2 milesfrom the
Bpicenter of those riots. That isan ugly memory, but we see this building as an opportunity.
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Location of 6" Precinct relative to the Epicenter of the unfortunate 1967 Detroit Riots.

| want to be part of the rebirth, part of the new Detroit that lives and worksright where the old history exists. Old
history isjust that —old history. And | am doing something about it — 1 am in with both feet. We purchased the building
outright with cash at closing. We hold the deed, free and clear of any encumbrances.

The Precinct isa 26,2763 structure with an indoor motor pool, jail cells, afiring range and a huge loft, along with
offices. We now own the building and half a city block, where an active Fre Department is next door to uson the other
half of the city block.
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1967_Detroit_riot

Here are some pictures:

The main entrance faces McGraw. The address used to be 6840 or 6850 McGraw until the 1970's.
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The lobby on lul

y 25" 1967
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The lobby today
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Picture of the station in the 30's or 40's
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The Gang Sjuad was headquartered here at the time the Precinct was closed. Artifacts remain today.
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One reason this building is exciting is because of the Marketing angle. Asyou may know, we operate a Data Center —
http://www.rtsoftwarehosting.com where customers expect and demand the highest level of physical and online
security.

Page 8 of 14


http://www.rtsoftwarehosting.com

Apicture of part of our Data Center in Berkley

To place server cabinetsinside jail cells, insgde afortress-like ex-police building is marketing genius. We plan to market it
as“Maximum Security Data Protection” and appeal to customerswho need ultimate protection. Our restoration of the
building will bring a number of Police memorabilia and historical artifacts from the site, including but not limited to old
signs, paperwork, official documents, certificates and other items of interest that we turn up during the recovery effort.
These will be preserved and placed on display for the enjoyment of all.
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Server Colocation locked in the jail cellsisour plan

To rescue a historic building, to do businessin the Gty of Detroit, to bring new jobs back to Detroit, to get involved in
community redevelopment —these are all just icing on that cake.

To develop Braden as our second operating Data Center Facility is big newsfor us and hopefully for potential customers
who also want to get involved and show confidence in local businesses.

So that isthe rub. We will have a highly secure, high quality Data Center in a Historic building when we are done.
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Thiswill afford uswith the very highest level of security in the neighborhood and will give our customersthe confidence
they need to make a commitment.

We also plan to enclose the entire property with sleek, 4 inch square tube “erector set” type custom fencing walls.

They won’t resemble prison fencing and concertinawire —instead they will be 8 feet tall and look great because we
want to be secure but not look like a prison to the community. There will be squaresin thisfence — posts, and then an
upper and lower tube going horizontally, to form an 8 foot square, built out of four inch square steel tube. We planto
water jet anumber of patternsinto plate steel, to use asthe fencing. Thiswill allow for dlats (bars), digital artifacts,
Detroit logos, technology icons and other thingsin an interesting variety. Black nylon mesh, like you see on tennis courts
or golf courses, will be hung behind the steel for complete privacy of the lot area. You will need to be a seriousthief to
gain entry to the yard.

Having this project moving forward means alot to me —it marks another phase in RT's history after having been in
businessfor 18 years. | am very excited. Our plan isto complete phase one (empty, clean, secure, fenced) within 6-12
months, and then complete phase two (generator, server racks, furnishings, operational) within 18-24 months.

There are a number of potential uses available for interested parties—we can finish the upstairs|loft for living or
working:
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The first floor can be finished for use as multi-tenant office space:
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We are in the process of securing funding via any available private sector, government or community economic
development sources. Considering the current status of the building (disrepair, not secured), time is of the essence.

This project will bring jobs and economic activity back to the Gty of Detroit and we are experienced and well-qualified to
make it areality, given the required capital resourcesto get it done. Regardless of how funded, we will use our recent
data center construction experience to successfully complete this project. How well it turns out and how long it takes
will be determined by what funding is made available.

We look forward to setting this project into motion and we can’t wait to get started!

Ed Seele
Electronically, For something off-topic: http://www.edsteele.com/detroit

RT In the news - check out a recent article about us here!

If we have anything listed for sale right now on eBay, it will be here!
RT _
http://www.RTSoftwareSystems.com Ask us about Remote Backup Services...
http://www.RTSoftwareHosting.Com Cloud Backups are the right thing to do.

Page 13 of 14


http://www.RTSoftwareSystems.com
http://www.RTSoftwareHosting.Com
http://www.edsteele.com/detroit

You have been hearing about “the cloud”, right? How does it fit for you? See below. We have a Data Center
in the cloud...
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